



HERBERT
SMITH
FREEHILLS

DOING BUSINESS IN AUSTRALIA

USEFUL RESOURCES



Chapter 25

Useful Resources

Below is a list of useful websites relating to the conduct of business in Australia:

Austrade	www.austrade.gov.au
Australian Bureau of Statistics	www.abs.gov.au
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission	www.accc.gov.au
Australian Industrial Relations Commission	www.airc.gov.au
Australian National Contact Point for the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises	www.ausncp.gov.au
Australian Securities and Investments Commission	www.asic.gov.au
Australian Securities Exchange	www.asx.com.au
Australian Taxation Office	www.ato.gov.au
Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre	www.austrac.gov.au
Commonwealth and state government entry point	www.gov.au
Commonwealth Department of Employment	www.employment.gov.au
Commonwealth Department of Environment and Energy: Heritage	www.environment.gov.au/heritage/

Commonwealth Department of Environment and Heritage	www.environment.gov.au
Commonwealth Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	www.dfat.gov.au
Commonwealth Department of the Treasury	www.treasury.gov.au
Commonwealth Government business entry point	www.business.gov.au
Department of Immigration and Border Protection	www.border.gov.au
Department of Industry, Innovation and Science	www.industry.gov.au
Foreign Investment Review Board	www.firb.gov.au
Herbert Smith Freehills	www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Infrastructure Australia	www.infrastructureaustralia.gov.au
IP Australia	www.ipaustralia.gov.au
Major Projects Facilitation Agency	http://mpaa.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx
New South Wales Department of Planning	www.planning.nsw.gov.au
New South Wales Office of Environment and Heritage	www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Last updated: 01/01/2023